Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora;
Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter

Subject: FW: Reportability Question [IWOV-MS1.FID660826]

From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:03:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc: elp < elp@ttc.gov>

Subject: RE: Reportability Question [IWOV-MS1.FID660826]
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Sent: Wednesday, December 27, :22: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Cc:

Subject:  Reportability Question
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In determining whether the size of transaction test is met for this transaction, do the parties value (1) only the 5
shares of voting stock beinggansferred by theUPE of the acquired person or (&) 100 shares of sick (which would
include the 95 nonvoting shares held by the other sharehold&i b {iptia
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